Dawn Paton

VA

l OS> |

Wo

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 17 October 2017 16:24

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Re NYM/2016/0880/FL Cloughton Sawmill

Attachments: 171005 NYMZ20170693CVC Cloughton Sawmill Ringing Keld Hill to Cloughton
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From: Sara Robin

Sent: 17 October 2017 16:04

To: Hilary Saunders

Cc: Rona Charles

Subject: RE: Re NYM/2016/0880/FL Cloughton Sawmill

Dear Hilary

A brief comment is attached.
Best wishes

Sara

Sara Robin
Conservation Officer (Planning)
Yorkshire Wildlife Trust

Ny




Our ref: NYM/2017/0693/CVC
Internal - Yorkshire Wildlife Trust
Yorkshire Wildlife Trust

fao: Sara Robin

1 St George's Place

York

Y024 1GN

Comments:

I have checked the updated Ecological Assessment by lan Bond of INCA. | am happy that condition 12 has been
discharged. If bats are found during any changes to buildings on the site the consultants or the Bat Conservation
Trust national helpline on should be rung.

Sara Robin

Conservation Officer (Planning)
Yorkshire Wildlife Trust

1 St George's Place

York

Y024 1GN





